Sacramento County Youth Commission

Tomorrow's Leaders Leading Today

Minutes Monday, January 8, 2017

Chair: Sahej Claire Vice Chair: Matthew Huh Secretary: Lia Roccucci

Social Media Chair: Emme Engel & Samantha Tsang

Attendance:

District 1	Lauren Kim	-
	Eleanor Love	X
	VACANT	
District 2	Madeleine Bisi	ı
	Emme Engel	X
	Samantha Tsang	1
District 3	Kylie Andrews	X
	Matthew Huh	X
	Luke Del Core	X
District 4	Snehaa Ganesh Kumar	X
	Aarthi Sridhar	X
	Lia Roccucci	X
District 5	Sahej Claire	-
	Andrea Lee	X
	Graham Johnson	-

6:22 p.m. Call Meeting to Order

- 1. Welcome & Introductions
- 2. Approve Minutes of November 13, 2017 and December 4, 2017 (Action Item)
 - a. Motion for November meeting approval: Lia Roccucci; Seconded by Emme Engel
 - b. Motion for December meeting approval: Matthew Huh; Seconded by Luke Del Core
- 3. Approved Revised Sacramento County Youth Commission 2018 Meeting Schedule (Action Item)
 - a. Motion for approval: Emme Engel; Seconded by Luke Del Core

4. Sacramento County District Events

- a. Eleanor Love: The Downtown Sacramento ice rink located on K Street is open until January 15th, 2018. There is an Art Walk at the Art House on 1021 R Street from 6-9pm on January 13th, 2018.
- b. Emme Engel: MLK March at the Oak Park Community Center from 8-11 am. The events also provides a Diversity Expo from 10 am -2pm on MLK day at the Convention Center. Food and Regional Transit buses are available for free transportation.
- c. Matthew Huh: Kiwanis Crab Feed at 5-6pm in East Sacramento. Proceeds will go toward the Kiwanis organization.
- d. Lia Roccucci: Kiwanis Crab Feed at the Folsom Community Center on January 14th, 2018 at 12:30 pm. The Over the River and Through the Woods Walk is on Monday, January 15th from 6-9 am at Hagan Community Park. 7 Personal Decision Points Workshop is at the Sacramento Marriot in Rancho Cordova on January 27. There is a Composting Workshop on March 7th, 2017 at 6-7 pm at Soil Born Farms.

5. 2018 Teen Impact Awards Report Back and Presentation (Possible Action Item)

- a. Luke Del Core: In order to consult businesses, the commission should pursue a scholarship run to meet up at a shopping center to ask for donations. He is actively contacting large companies and acquiring applications for youth grants for scholarship money.
 - b. Kylie Andrews: Interstate Oil Company agreed to donate \$300 for the effort.
- c. Sahej Claire: Gathered about \$300 from family businesses and will continue to ask and follow up.
- d. Luke Del Core: Dentists and doctor's offices are usually willing to donate. Placer County constructs an invite list for officials to show up to the event, so we should find people and email supervisors with the PDF of the poster.
- e. Sahej Claire: Create a list of invitees through Google Docs. Alma will send a letter to Mayor Steinberg.
- f. Alma Munoz: Will talk to marketing manager to ask who (corporate wise) we can invite to the event. March 18 is the event and set up is at 4:30 pm. There is a possible meeting on January 22 for the scholarship run.
- g. Sahej Claire: January 27 is the scholarship run, and will make out the details at a later time. We need to: email invites, organize the scholarship run, gather applications. There could be a special meeting in February to do a run-through of the event and read applications.
- h. Alma Munoz: Share the flier because we need more applications. We should have commissioners attend PCYC meeting. Will ask Kim to help with publicizing the flier.

6. Cesar Chavez Youth Leadership Conference and Celebration

- a. Alma Munoz: The event consists of 30 min workshops at UC Davis, a college fair, and luncheon. Register at Eventbrite, and she will send the link to the commission. Register early because tickets sell out fast.
- 7. Review of Board of Supervisors Agendas and News Article Discussion
- a. Sahej Claire: Samantha's report is moved to February 5^{th} . We need someone for Feb 26^{th} , and Lia will do the report on March 19^{th} .
- 8. Anti-Bullying Campaign by Emme (Possible Action Item)
 - a. Emme Engel: Needs to raise money for an organization in a creative way.
- 9. Shriners Hospital Shot Positive Vaccination Experience by Sahej
 - a. Sahej Claire: No further information to report.

10. Public Comments

- a. Luke Del Core: Calling Kristen on the phone, and she knows an owner of Masonic temple owner nearby in which she will contact for money. Luke will let her know the details of the sponsorship run. Looking for applicants, and need to effectively advertise.
 - b. Sahej Claire: Starbucks has community boards to post fliers.
- 11. Meeting adjourned at 7:14 p.m.